

Philip D. Murphy Governor

SHEILA Y. OLIVER Lieutenant Governor

ROBERT ASARO-ANGELO Commissioner

Department of Labor and Workforce Development P.O. Box 110 Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0110

BOARD OF REVIEW

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF REVIEW June 9, 2021

NANCY HUNT, CHAIRPERSON

WILLIAM SCAGLIONE, VICE-CHAIR

SONIA MATOS, ACTING EXECUTIVE SECRETARY



BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING JUNE 9, 2021

JUNE 9, 2021

......

A regular meeting of the Board of Review was held on Wednesday, June 9, 2021 at 10:00 a.m., via conference call, in Trenton, New Jersey

PRESENT: Nancy Hunt, Chairperson, William Scaglione, Vice-Chairperson, Sonia Matos, Acting Executive Secretary,

In accordance with L1975, c.231, the Chairperson to the Board of Review opened the meeting with the following statement:

Notice of this meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and sent to the Trenton Times, Newark Star Ledger and Courier Post and posted in the Lobby of the Department of Labor, 1 John Fitch Plaza, Trenton, New Jersey.

All actions were by unanimous vote unless otherwise specified.

BOARD MINUTES:

Submitted for adoption are the minutes of the May 26, 2021 Board meeting.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ADOPT THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 26, 2021,

AGENDA MEETING.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. JOSEPH DILIBERTO

BOR DKT. 00228111

Claimant appealed denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claim was invalid on the ground the claimant did not have a Labor Market attachment, or earnings in 2019 and liable for non-fraud refund. (This case was tabled in the meeting of April 28, 2021 to review the merits, as the claimant's appeal was timely to the Board of Review.)

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO REMAND THIS MATTER TO THE APPEAL

TRIBUNAL FOR EVIDENCE OF A BONAFIDE OFFER OF WORK TO SHOW ATTACHMENT TO THE LABOR MARKET.

2. KIMBERLIE CHARLES

BOR DKT. 00216112

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for Disability During Unemployment benefits on the ground that the claimant left the work voluntarily without good cause attributable to such work. (**This case was tabled in the meeting of October 28, 2020 to obtain original documentation.**)

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO AFFIRM THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL

DECISION.

3. JOHNNY DEJEAN

BOR DKT. 00214917

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work, and holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund. (This case was tabled in the meeting of April 14, 2021 to send the claimant and his attorney a letter requesting an explanation for the delay in filing the appeal to the Board of Review.)

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO DISMISS THE CLAIMANT'S APPEAL TO

THE BOARD OF REVIEW AS A LATE APPEAL WITHOUT

GOOD CAUSE.

4. ANNA SHUSTACK

BOR DKT. 00228722

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant employed full-time from 06/21/20 through 06/27/20, a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, a denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO AFFIRM THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL

DECISION AND REFER THE MATTER OF THE CLAIMANT'S EMPLOYMENT WITH EMPLOYER #2 TO THE DEPUTY TO

ASCERTAIN PUA ELIGIBILITY BASED ON THAT

EMPLOYMENT.

SECTION A – HEARING MATTERS

A-1 WITHDRAWAL OF APPEALS

1. SANGZOON PARK

BOR DKT. 00235195

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claim valid with a monetary entitlement.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO APPROVE THE WITHDRAWAL OF THE

APPEAL.

A-2 VACATED APPEALS TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. CLARICE GREEN

BOR DKT. 00229770

Claimant did not appeal a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and not liable for a non-fraud refund.

2. NANCY FELBER

BOR DKT. 00228748

Claimant did not appeal the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

3. ANN GARGUILO

BOR DKT. 00231030

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS VACATED APPEALS TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-3 DISMISSALS OF LATE APPEALS OR NON-JUSTICIABLE ISSUE TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. MADISON BUCCOLA

BOR DKT. 00224296

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

2. DESIREE CAPUTO

BOR DKT. 00233190

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the claim for regular unemployment valid with a weekly benefit rate of \$291.00 and a maximum benefit amount of \$7,566.00.

3. RAFAEL MEJIA

BOR DKT. 00233081

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for refusing suitable work.

4. SHEENA COOK

BOR DKT. 00210710

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits under availability for work.

5. WHITNEY JACKSON

BOR DKT. 00073837

Claimant appealed decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the employer was not liable for benefit charges on the ground that the claimant would have been disqualified for gross misconduct connected with the work.

6. ROBERT PFAUTSCH

BOR DKT. 00220647

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

7. MARTHA GARCIA

BOR DKT. 00232444

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, ineligible for benefits under ability to work, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

8. TYRONE PULLINS

BOR DKT. 00234043

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant filed a late appeal with good cause, not disqualified for benefits for leaving work voluntarily, not disqualified for benefits for refusing suitable work, and no liable for a non-fraud refund.

9. CAROLYN SEITHER

BOR DKT. 00223138

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant eligible for benefits as the claimant did not have reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

10. PATRICIA COLLINS

BOR DKT. 00036863

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying a request for waiver of refund from the Director.

11. ANDREA SEGRAVE

BOR DKT. 00226183

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

12. CATHERINE CHIAROLANZA

BOR DKT. 00214125

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which dismissed the claimant's appeal due to failure to register and participate in the Appeal Tribunal hearing.

13. TISHA PARRA

BOR DKT. 00210769

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THESE CASES AS DISMISSALS

OF LATE APPEALS OR NON-JUSTICIABLE ISSUES TO THE

BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-4 DENIAL OF REOPENING REQUESTS TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. NIKITA JANODIA

BOR DKT. 00207924

The employer is requesting a reconsideration of the Board of Review's decision, affirming the Appeal Tribunal's decision holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, no disqualification of benefits for discharge for misconduct connected with the work, and no liability to a non-fraud refund.

2. RANDY SINGH

BOR DKT. 00208213

The claimant is requesting a reconsideration of the Board of Review's decision, affirming the Appeal Tribunal's decision holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and had sufficient subsequent weeks of employment and wages to toll the disqualification imposed.

3. NANCY MENTZEL

BOR DKT. 00223676

The claimant is requesting a reconsideration of the Board of Review's decision, affirming the Appeal Tribunal's decision holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and holding a denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons.

4. MONICA PATEL

BOR DKT. 00198100

The claimant is requesting a reconsideration of the Board of Review's decision, affirming the Appeal Tribunal's decision holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and liable for a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS DENIAL OF REOPENING REQUESTS TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-5 AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS

1. SHIRLEY PADILLA

BOR DKT. 00212997

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work, and Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons and imposing a liability for refund.

2. JOANNE KLICH

BOR DKT. 00225803

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

3. JESUS OLIVARES

BOR DKT. 00223269

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

4. THOMAS TWOMLEY

BOR DKT. 00214976

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

5. MD RAHAMAN

BOR DKT. 00230236

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

6. DANTE VALDIVIA

BOR DKT. 00216165

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

7. ALEXANDER RAMSAHAI

BOR DKT. 00222395

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

8. RICHARD BROGDEN

BOR DKT. 00220458

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

9. MICHAEL SVOBODA

BOR DKT. 00231513

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

10. MARGARET KEEGAN

BOR DKT. 00231118

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Extended Benefits (EB).

11. ELIJAH FIELDS

BOR DKT. 00233413

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

12. ANTHONY RIZZO

BOR DKT. 00233500

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance benefits under the CARES Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

13. DANIELLE POULOS

BOR DKT. 00233584

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

14. ALYSSA HARRIGANE

BOR DKT. 00233397

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

15. STACI MUCCIRELLI

BOR DKT. 00233830

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

16. TIMOTHY HEALEY

BOR DKT. 00233369

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, a liability to a non-fraud refund, and a denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons.

17. RYAN ANSON

BOR DKT. 00233904

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

18. GAYLE LYNN

BOR DKT. 00233985

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

19. JOSEPH HOFFMAN

BOR DKT. 00233225

Claimant appealed denial of an Extended Benefits claim dated October 11, 2020.

20. JOHN DISOMMA

BOR DKT. 00231088

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing appeal as late without good cause.

21. RACHEL GARES

BOR DKT. 00234994

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing appeal as late without good cause.

22. MASSIEL JIMENEZ

BOR DKT. 00235123

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no disqualification of benefits for failing to accept or apply for suitable work.

23. MEGHAN PALAIA

BOR DKT. 00221317

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

24. SAHEIRA REEVEY

BOR DKT. 00215133

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant filed a timely appeal and disqualified for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to such work.

25. MATTHEW GALDON

BOR DKT. 00219948

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as he was not unemployed due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

26. ROCCO ZIZZAMIA

BOR DKT. 00228979

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

27. ZULIEKA RIVERA

BOR DKT. 00231620

Claimant appealed a determination of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

28. DULCE COSTE

BOR DKT. 00229006

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

29. ESTHER KONIGSBERG

BOR DKT. 00230873

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits on the ground that the claimant's earnings exceeded her partial benefit rate and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

30. ESTHER KONIGSBERG

BOR DKT. 00230877

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

31. MICHAEL HAINES

BOR DKT. 00231792

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

32. SHEENA HANSEN

BOR DKT. 00230860

Claimant appealed holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and liable for a non-fraud refund.

33. DANTE WALKER

BOR DKT. 00218038

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claim invalid on the ground that the claimant did not have qualifying wages in accordance with Public Law 97-362.

34. KENNETH VERCAMMEN

BOR DKT. 00229929

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits on the ground that the claimant's earnings exceeded his partial benefit rate.

35. ALIA ALCALA

BOR DKT. 00232217

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act and liable for non-fraud refund.

36. MATTHEW BRENNAN

BOR DKT, 00232154

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

37. JOSEPH BROOKS

BOR DKT. 00231402

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms and liable for non-fraud refund.

38. RUSHAB KAMDAR

BOR DKT. 00232516

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

39. SARAH HENRY

BOR DKT. 00234182

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant filed a timely appeal, and disqualified for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to such work.

40. JUAN DUPREY

BOR DKT. 00233956

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing appeal as late without good cause.

41. DANIEL LEANZA

BOR DKT, 00229838

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

42. DEMETRUIS HARVIN

BOR DKT. 00233842

Claimant appealed denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons, and a liability to a non-fraud refund. (Board voted to affirm adding to the affirmation the matter of a voluntary leaving disqualification imposed by the Deputy which holds the claimant ineligible for a regular unemployment claim).

43. MARLO LEVERATTO

BOR DKT. 00185810

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

44. FRANK COSGROVE

BOR DKT, 00210894

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

45. TAJANEE MAYO

BOR DKT. 00238712

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act and liable for non-fraud.

46. LAUREN RILEY

BOR DKT. 00233879

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

47. DANA FRIEDMAN

BOR DKT. 00235021

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claim valid with a lower weekly benefit rate and maximum benefit amount.

48. MICHELLE PUCKETT

BOR DKT. 00235115

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work, and ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS

AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS.

A-6 REVERSALS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS

1. MICHELLE CANFIELD

BOR DKT. 00231050

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant filed a timely appeal and was liable for two non-fraud refunds.

2. DEBORAH STEENBURGH

BOR DKT. 00235065

Claimant appealed a decision holding claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefit as her unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons under the CARES Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THESE CASES AS REVERSALS

OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS.

A-7 MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS

1. MICHAEL ALFIERI

BOR DKT. 00235137

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed from April 12, 2020 through June 6, 2020 and July 5, 2020 through October 3, 2020.

2. ARSANY KHALEL

BOR DKT. 00230563

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to such work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

3. AMANDA CARR

BOR DKT. 00232477

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

4. MICHAEL CALABRESE

BOR DKT. 00231642

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for refusing suitable work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THESE CASES AS

MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS.

A-8 MODIFIED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR THE DEPUTY

1. TOVA SAMUELS

BOR DKT. 00232300

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

2. STEPHEN BENNO

BOR DKT. 00229080

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant was employed full-time.

3. ZAKKIYYA PURNELL

BOR DKT. 00233484

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to such work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not caused due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons under the CARES Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

4. SHAH SALAM

BOR DKT. 00233929

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS MODIFIED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY.

A-9 REOPENED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY

1. CARLOS CARRANZA

BOR DKT. 00186368

Claimant appealed to the Appellate Division the decision of the Board of Review affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASE AS A

REOPENED AND REMANDED DECISION TO THE APPEAL

TRIBUNAL.

A-10 REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY

1. VERA GARY BOR DKT. 00189972

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for gross misconduct connected with the work, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

2. MAXIMO CELESTE

BOR DKT. 00204690

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

3. MADELINE ZORANSKI

BOR DKT. 00221723

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

4. ROMAN ABASHKIN

BOR DKT. 00231169

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

5. DARLENE WILLIAMS

BOR DKT. 00219821

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

6. CARMEN MARTINEZ MARRERO

BOR DKT. 00208643

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

7. EMILIE FILIPEK

BOR DKT. 00233691

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

8. WILLIAM SHARP

BOR DKT. 00233821

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

9. TIONNE MATTHEWS

BOR DKT. 00233745

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

10. KRISTOFFER ELLIS

BOR DKT. 00233801

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

11. MARCKEVEN POLYNICE

BOR DKT. 00232946

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

12. GABRIELLE PRITZNER

BOR DKT. 00233627

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed.

13. MARTIN MUÑIZ

BOR DKT. 00234089

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal due to the claimant's failure to move the case.

14. JUHEE LEE BOR DKT. 00216564

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits from 04/05/20 through 10/17/20 under ability to work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance as her unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES Act., and liable for a non-fraud refund.

15. ALEXA ASTA BOR DKT. 00228936

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons and liability of non-fraud refund.

16. PURVI PATEL

BOR DKT. 00229622

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing appeal as late without good cause.

17. PATRICK JONES

BOR DKT. 00228390

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing appeal as late without good cause.

18. CRISTIAN SINCHI

BOR DKT, 00231982

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which dismissed the appeal as late without good cause.

19. VICTOR TEJADA

BOR DKT. 00233673

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, and no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

20. LATASHA POWELL

BOR DKT. 00234267

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

21. EDWARD MELCHIONNA

BOR DKT. 00230617

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

22. EDGARDO CEDENO

BOR DKT. 00230571

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

23. TONY CENTENO

BOR DKT. 00232808

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, a liability to a non-fraud refund, and ineligibility Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA).

24. AMANDO VEGA-SOTO

BOR DKT. 00233742

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

25. NICHOLAS FREEMAN

BOR DKT. 00230481

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

26. ANDREW SABLE

BOR DKT. 00234705

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act and liable for non-fraud refund.

27. MARIE VALEUSPEPE

BOR DKT. 00214220

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for refusing suitable work.

28. IRIS SOTO BOR DKT. 00211040

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

29. BRANDON DULLY

BOR DKT. 00206503

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

30. KEVIN DRAHOS

BOR DKT. 00229608

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons and liability for non-fraud refund.

31. FRANCES GIACONA

BOR DKT. 00191710

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause

attributable to the work and holding the claimant eligible for benefits under availability for work.

32. ANTHONY ANDERSON

BOR DKT. 00226893

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work, and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS

REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY

A-11 REVERSE AND REMANDED APPEALS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL

1. HAMINGIA RODAS

BOR DKT. 00231982

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASE AS REVERSE

AND REMANDED APPEAL TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL.

A-12 AFFIRMED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR THE DEPUTY

1. BRINTHA JAYAPANDIAN

BOR DKT. 00223383

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

2. MATTHEW SALADINO

BOR DKT. 00229460

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant did not leave work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, ineligible for benefits under availability for work, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

3. ANDREW DILL

BOR DKT. 00231807

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for regular benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility under availability for work, an ineligibility for

Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

4. JONAS VICIOSO

BOR DKT. 00215594

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing appeal as late without good cause.

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASE AFFIRMED AND REMANDED APPEALS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL.

SECTION B - MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS/CASES FOR DISCUSSION

B-1 SEAN CONNOR

BOR DKT. 00233863

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed. (**Appellate Specialist Matos**)

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO SET ASIDE THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISION AND REMAND THE MATTER OF THE MONETARY AWARD ON THE CLAIM TO THE DEPUTY.

B-2 SAEED RASUL

BOR DKT. 00232451

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work. (**Appellate Specialist Alverio**)

Action:

BOARD VOTED TO AFFIRM THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISION.

B-3 SAEED RASUL

BOR DKT. 00232452

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work and liable for non-fraud refund. (**Appellate Specialist Alverio**)

Action:

BOARD VOTED TO AFFIRM THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISION.